Donna Poreda

~ From: Brad Silverberg
To: davidcol; dennisad . |
, Subjact: FW: undocumented calis - - I
; Date: Wednesday, February 17, 1393 4:85PM |

From: Mike Maples

To: alistair; cameronm; davidthl; edstaff; johntra; kraigh; markq; mcons; mikablas; toddla; wintips
Cc: bradsi; paulma

Subject: undocumented calls

Date: Wednesday, February 17, 1993 1:39PM

There has been lot of dicussion on this point. | am not sure | would :
like to see some of It printed in the paper tomorrow, and sinca this '
info couid be avaliable to a court, 1 think we should be clear on what i -

our intention is. -

: 1. This is not a public policy, but an internal practice becausa we
' think it is in our best interest. We want to be AND appear fair with
all windows devslopers. Wa want to encourage lots of software on windows.

2. Component of the systam (Windows} will have many interfaces, some of
which are not documented.

if any of our other products, which are not shipped in the same box

with windows, uses any of the undocumented interfaces, we will document
themn. There are many ways to document them. The user of the
undocumented intartage is responsible to insure that DRG knaws that the
interface is being used and that there Is a plan to document it.
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